Minutes

University Committee on Courses and Curricula January 21, 2011

Present: Angi Bourgeois, Amy Adkerson, Shelby Balius, Tim Barnett, Devon Brenner, Russell Carr, Adele Crudden, Yogi Dandass, Grady Dixon, Delores Hudson, Ben Magbanua, Erdogna Memili, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Jon Rezek, John Rigsby, Betty Scarborough, Emily Schultz, Jack Smith, Pam Sullivan Kirk Swortzel, Robert Wolverton, Sheri Worthy, and John Wyatt
Excused: Tommy Parker, David Peebles, and Elizabeth Haskins
Unexcused: None
Proxy: Bob Wolverton, Jr. for Pat Matthes

Guest: Ann Leeds and Carolyn Huntington from Animal and Dairy Sciences.

Bourgeois called the meeting to order at 2:00 on Friday, January 21, 2011, in the Dunn Conference Room in McCain Hall. Wolverton moved, seconded by Barnett, to approve the minutes from the December 14, 2010, meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Bourgeois reminded the committee that the election for the UCCC Chair is held at the January meeting. Hudson stated that two committee member had nominated Angi Bourgeois to serve as Chair. Bourgeois stated that she would accept the nominations. Wolverton moved, seconded by Barnet, to close nominations. The motion to close nomination passed unanimously. Bourgeois was re-elected by acclamation. Bourgeois thanked the committee for their support and service on the committee.

Bourgeois introduced Ann Leeds and Carolyn Huntington from Animal and Dairy Sciences. Wolverton moved seconded by Memili, to approve the addition of ADS 1111. Huntington stated that most ADS students plan to enter the Vet Med program, however only a small percentage of students are actually accepted into the program. Leeds said the new course would provide students with information on other professional career options. She also stated the ADS 1111 is the prerequisite for ADS 2111. The motion was approved unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition and AOCE offering of LA 1813 The Study of Southern Landscapes. A question was raised about if the course is required for majors, and if it will be offered on-line through Campus 1 or through Campus 5 (AOCE). Brenner moved, seconded by Carr, to table the proposal. The motion to table passed unanimously. Carr moved, seconded by Brenner, to approve the addition of EN 2503 Teaching Grammar. A question was raised about the prerequisite listed for the course. It was suggested that EN 1113 English Comp II would be a better prerequisite than "Junior Stand". The motion passed contingent on receiving a clarification of the prerequisite.

Palmer moved, seconded by Balius, to approve the modification and AOCE offering of TKT 9213 and the AOCE offering of TKT 8273. It was noted that TKT 9213 did not have enough contact hours, nor a letter of support. The motion passed contingent on receiving a clarification on the contact hours and letter of support for TKY 9213.

Palmer moved, seconded by Smith, to approve the modification of CVM 5882 Ambulatory/Large Animal Primary Care, the addition of CVM 5292 Flowood-Small Animal Emergency and Referral Rotation, and CVM 5874 Bovine Therigenology, and the modification of the Doctor of Veterinary medicine degree. A question was raised about the site specific name of CVM 5292. Carr stated that the only Vet Med diagnostic lab was in Flowood. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of the Middle Eastern Culture Certificate program. Hudson stated that it appear that a draft proposal have been inadvertently submitted. Palmer moved, seconded by Brenner, to table the Certificate. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Balius moved, seconded by Wyatt to adjourn at 3:15 p.m.